## Mr. HARIS BOONSOP

# Group CEO Siam Legal Alliance



Haris is the, Group CEO, Partner and Senior Legal Counsel of Siam Legal Alliance which encompasses Siam Legal International, Interchange Legal, Siam Legal Tech Center, Haris & Associates and MA Tax & Consultants.

Haris obtained his Law degree from the prestigious Chulalongkorn University and practices as an Attorney registered with the Thai Law Society. He is an acknowledged legal expert in the field of engineering, technology and construction. Haris also provides general business and corporate counsel to his clientele.

Haris is a specialist in litigation for engineering and construction matters Thailand.

Haris holds a degree in Physics from King Mongkut's University of Technology. He has extensive experience and ongoing involvement in several other business sectors include infrastructure, government, technology licensing, international trade and the tourism sector.

Haris sits on the board of directors for several other companies in various sectors and has business interests in property development, hotels and resorts.

#### **Work Experience:**

2018- present – Siam Legal Alliance Group

2014-2018 – Haris & Associates, Partner

2011-2014 - Haris & Hawryluk, Partner

2004-2011 - Senior Associate, Siam Legal International

### **Education:**

<u>Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.: Physics)</u>, King Mongkut 's university of Technology Thonburi, Bangkok

Bachelor of Law (LL.B) Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok

Master of Law (LL.M) Ramkhamheng University, Bangkok,

<u>Ph.D Student in Engineering Law and Computer Engineering</u>, Ramkhamheng University

#### Member:

Executive Member of the Lawyers Council of Thailand

